STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Fraoklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
" E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
WWWw.ct.gov/cse

DATE:  October 28,2011

TO: Council Members .

FROM: Liﬁda Roberts, Executive Director L‘%{,mm ﬁ&\.\

RE: | DOCKET NO. 412 — SBA Towers Il and New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC

application for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for
the construction, maintenance and management of a telecommunications facility
located at Wewaka Brook Road, Bridgewater, Connecticut.

Procedural

On October 20, 2011, the Council denied this application without prejudice on the basis of
good cause in that the statutory deadline for a final decision could not be met. Pursuant to the
provisions of Connecticut General Statute § 4-181a (a), the Council, on its own motion,

reopened the final decision to reconsider the application.

Proposed Schedule

Reopening ' 10/20/2011

Continued Hearing (1:00 p.m. ) 11/01/2011

Close of Record 12/01/2011

Draft Findings of Fact . ' ' 12/01/2011

Draft Findings of Fact, Opinion ‘ 12/15/2011
& Decision & Order

Deadline for Decision w/extension approved by applicant 01/18/2012

Michael Perrone
Siting Analyst:

c: Lisa Fontaine, Connecticut Siting Couneil
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